SIGMA

G ERMAWNY

Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change
Reference: M5LR3STS (original date 07/23/2010)
To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to §2.1043 we hereby request a Class II Permissive Change for
the above listed device to cover following performed modifications:

Due to the EOL (End Of Life) of the A-sensor (3-axis accelerometer) VTI
SCA3000 (18-lead in MID package) which was replaced with VTI CMA3000
(8-lead in BGA package), there is a design change on the circuitry and PCB
relayout for the A-sensor related section. However, there is no change in
existing RF relevant portion.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.
Sincerely,

SIGMA SPORT USA LLC.
3487 Swenson Ave.
St. Charles, IL 60174
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Brian Orloff — Managing Director
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